Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

FHh
Claim Number: 34581

MLA Name: Corrigan, Kathy VM150064 Claim Date: July 07, 2015
Constituency: Burnaby - Deer Lake

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: -

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: GVRD Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount

July 07, 2015 28(km) $14.56
14 kms each way {

-

July 07, 2015 airfare - round trip $398.00

Total Payable $412.56

Date 07 Jul 2015

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for pavment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

pwe__ AR(IS s




From: HeliJet Reservations <passengerservices@helijet.com>
Sent: -07- ‘03 PM
To:
Subject: Helijet ITINERARY
Victoria Harbour: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC V8V 1A1
Vancouver Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC V7B 1B5
Vancouver Harbour: 455 Waterfront Road W, Vancouver BC V6B 5E8
Nanaimo Harbour: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC VIR 0C7
Reservations: 1.800.665.4354 | website: helijet.com
: .-  RESERVATION CONFIRMATION
Passenger
Name Reservation # Total Charges Total Taxes Total Amount Total Paymé'nts Balance Due
‘corricaN  kaTHY [N 379.04 18.96 398.00 398.00 0.00
Itinerary
Leg Date : From To Flight  Status

1 07.Jul2015 .ANCOUVER HARBOUR - VICTORIA HARBOUR CONFIRMED |
2 07.Jul2015 VICTORIA HARBOUR VANCOUVER HARBOUR | CONFIRMED |
Charges

Date Passenger Description Amount Taxes Total |

1 | 06Jul 2015 CORRIGAN, KATHY SUMM2015 - FULLFARE SUIVIIVIER 201 189.52 9.48  199.00
2 06 Jul 2015 CORRIGAN, KATHY SUMMZ2015 - FULLFARE SUMMER 201 189.52 9.48 | 199.00

 Total  379.04 18.96 398.00

Payments =
. Date Description Payer Method Amount PO Number Receipt Authorization
07Jul2015  Visa  CORRIGAN, KATHY VI  398.00 395860 Y:033463:23d9488::U:NNN

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT. PLEASE READ FULLY.

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at the Helijet
International administration offices. Carriage hereunder is subject to the rules and limitations relating to the liability
established by the Warsaw Convention.

Itinerary Status Codes:
C - Confirmed / W- Waitlist / X - Cancelled / S - Standby

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time.

Aircraft Type:
Scheduled flights are operated by 12 passenger Sikorsky S-76 helicopters.
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Travel Claim Form

I
Claim Number: 34635 |

MLA Name: Corrigan, Kathy VI\/I; 50064 Claim Date: July 13, 2015
Constituency: Burnaby - Deer Lake

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel
Prepared By: _
E |
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: GVRD | Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: to attend Session
Date Expenses Amount
July 13, 2015 14(km) $7.28
July 16, 2015 14(km) $7.28
July 13, 2015 airfare - round trip $398.0011
July 13, 2015 MLA Per Djem - Victoria $61.00 . -
July 13, 2015 Public Transportation TR _ - $4.00
Skytrain June 16- should hav% been claimed on 34442
July 13, 2015 Taxi L $1o.oo‘-'\
July 7 - should have been clajmed on 34581
July 14, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
July 15, 2015 MLA Per Dlem - Victoria $61.00
July 16, 2015 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
Total Payable $645.56
Date 16 Jul 2015 Signature
Corrigan, Kathy VM150064
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date 4// &O/( g Signature

Spending Autnority
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

HeliJet Reservations <passengerservices@helijet.com>
July-13-15 7:27 AM

Helijet ITINERARY

Follow up
Completed

Travel

Victoria Harbour: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC V8V 1A1
Vancouver Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC V7B 1B5
Vancouver Harbour: 455 Waterfront Road W, Vancouver BC V6B 5E8

Nanaimo Harbour:

100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC VSR 0C7

Reservations: \1 .800.665.4354 | website: helijet.com

Passenger
Name Reservation # Total Charges Tc

corricaN kaTHY [ 37904 1
Itinerary . .
Leg Daté_ o . From

1 13 Jul 2015 ANCOUVER _HA_RBOUR

2  16Jul 2015 - VICTORIA HARBOUR
Charges |

chlte Passenger

1 1 23Jun2015 CORRIGAN, KATHY SUMM2015 -

. Description

RESERVATION CONFIRMATION

tal Taxes Total Amount Total Payments Balance Due

8.96 398.00 398.00 0.00

To Flight Status

-VICTORIA HARBOUR | -

VANCOUVER HARBOUR

CONFIRMED
CONFIRMED

- Amount Taxes Total

ULLFARE SUMMER 201 189.52 9.48 199.00

2  23Jun 2015 CORRIGAN, KATHY SUMM2015 - FULLFARE SUMMER 201 189.52 9.48 199.00
Total 379.04 18.96 398.00
Payments
Date bescription Payer : Method Amount PO Number Receipt Authorization
13 Jul 2015 Visa CORRIGAN, KATHY VI 398.00 ' 396256 Y:051657:23e40b6::U:NNN

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL D
Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions @
International administration offices. Carriage hered
established by the Warsaw Convention.

Itinerary Status Codes:
C - Confirmed / W- Waitlist / X - Cancelled / S - Star

OCUMENT. PLEASE READ FULLY.

f carriage and related regulations which are available at the Helijet
nder is subject to the rules and limitations relating to the liability

dby

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or

Passenger Check-in:

all Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354
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Claim Number:
MLA Name:
Constituency:
Type Of Trip:
Prepared By:
Claimant Type:

Members

Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1

Travel Claim Form

34705

Corrigan, Kathy V
Burnaby - Deer La
MLA Travel

Member of Legisla

M150064 Claim Date: July 20, 2015
Ke

tive Assembly

Travel From: GVRD Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: to attend session

Date Expenses Amount

July 20, 2015 14(km) $7.28

July 21, 2015 14(km) $7.28

July 20, 2015 airfare - round trip $398.00

July 20, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

July 21, 2015 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
Total Payable $522.06

Date 21 Jul 2015 Signature

Corrigan, Kathy ¥/M150064
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statwie or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date

Organization Code

o2(23hs

Account

Code STOB Code Amount

Signature l

Spending Authority Signature




From: HeliJet Reservations|<passengerservices@helijet.com>

Sent: July-21-15 3:13 PM
To R
Subject: elijet ITINERARY
Victoria Harbpur: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC V8V 1A1
Vancouver Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC V7B 1B5
Vancouver Harbour: 455 Waterfront Road W, Vancouver BC V6B 5E8
Nanaimo Harbour: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC V9R 0C7
Reservations: 1.800.665.4354 | website: helijet.com
RESERVATION CONFIRMATION
Passenger
‘Name ~ Reservation # Total Chargéﬁ Total Taxes Total Amount Total Payments Balance Due
CORRIGAN | KATHY. B - 9.48  199.00 199.00 0.00
Leg  Date From " To Flight  Status

120 Jul 2015 - VANCOUVER HARBOUR | -VICTORIA HARBOUR -CONFIR___I\_/!ED I
Charges o

~ Date  Passenger - : Descrlptlon Amount Taxes Total .
: f : : o S /“(. i , \
1 23 Jun 2015 CORRIGAN KATHY SUMMZOIS FULLFARE SUMMER 201 189.52 | 948 199.00 )

Total  189.52 9.48 199.00 K,__,/

Payments

Date Description Payer Method Amount PO Numbér Receipt Authorization
1 20 Jul 2015 Visa CORRIGAN, KATHY | V] 398.00 396818 | Y:025644:23f239a:: U' NNN
121 Jul 2015 Visa CORRIGAN, KATHY | V]  -199. OO _ 396818 'Y:025644:23f239a::U: NNN |

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVE L DOCUMENT. PLEASE READ FULLY.

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at the Heljjet
International administration offices. Carriage hereunder is subject to the rules and limitations relating to the liability
established by the Warsaw Convention.

Itinerary Status Codes:
C - Confirmed / W- Waitlist / X - Cancelled / S 1 Standby

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

Travel Documentation:




From: HeliJet Reservations |<passengerservices@helijet.com>

Sent: July-21-15 5:56 PM
To:
Subject: Helijet ITINERARY
Victoria Harbgur:; 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC V8V 1A1
Vancouver Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC V7B 1B5
Vancouver Harbour; 455 Waterfront Road W, Vancouver BC V6B 5E8
Nanaimo Harbour; 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC V9R 0C7
Reservations: 1.800.665.4354 | website: helijet.com
| B RESERVATION CONFIRMATION =~
Passenger L - e
Name ~ Reservation # Total Charges [Total Taxes Total Amount Total Payments Balance Due
'corrIGAN  KATHY [ 15952 948  199.00 199.00 | 0.00
Itinerary
Leg Date : From Hi =i To Flight ':.Status

1 21Ju 2015 - v

| ctoriA HARBOUR M vancouver Harsour [ c

Date Passenger - ;Dé’sﬁbriptibn' Amount Taxes -Total L

1 121Jul2015 CORRIGAN, KATHY | SUMM2015 - FULLFARE SUMMER 201 189.52 9748 | 199.00 | /

Total  189.52 9.48 199.00 — /A
Payments | o !
Date Description Payer Method Amount PO Number Receipt Authorization ff )

: : e 7
21 Jul 2015 Visa CORRIGAN, KATHY Vi 199.00 397023 | Y:025193:23f67a4::U:NNN L

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
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com|or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time.

Aircraft Type:
Scheduled flights are operated by 12 passenger| Sikorsky S-76 helicopters.

Travel Documentation:
Government issued Photo ID must be presented at check-in of all flights.
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